750 SW 24th St.
Suite 200
Moore, OK 73160

TEL 405.329.2555
FAX 405.329.3555

www.GarverUSA.com

October 29, 2024

Rusty Whisenhunt
Director of Public Utilities
2100 SW 6t Street
Lawton, OK 73501

Re: Meadowbrook and 67t Street Waterline Project
PU2204 and PU2213

Dear Rusty,

The contractor has provided a reduction of contract amounts of unused allowance and unused quantities
of $362,505.94. We would expect a pay estimate with a change order to reduce the overall contract cost
of $5,989,880.00. This would bring the total contract to $5,627,374.06 and the final pay application of

$281,368.70 to be paid out of project retainage. We recommend proceeding with the adjusted contract
amount.

Sincerely,
Bn e —

GARVER

Bryce Callies, PE



